

# WLEDOH T. KELOH

4044 Orchard Valley Ln, Indianapolis, Indiana 46235 | (C) 614-749-8065 | kelohw@yahoo.com

## Professional Summary

---

Experienced Registered Nurse with over ten years of experience in providing bed side care within the healthcare system and teaching nursing. I am desiring a Full time Instructor position while I continue to teach and I impact many to reduce the aging problem of nursing shortages. Excellent reputation for resolving problems, improving customer satisfaction, and driving overall patient outcomes. Consistently saved costs while giving adequate care.

## Skills

---

- Care planning
- Communication skills
- EKG's
- Health promotion
- Instructor
- Inventory
- Managing
- Medication administration
- Mentoring
- Nursing
- Phlebotomy
- Simulation
- Supervision
- Teaching
- Wound Care

## Work History

---

### Clinical Lead Faculty

01/11/21 to current

### GCU/Orbis Education

- Implements the University philosophy, curriculum, program outcomes, and course objectives through clinical teaching, and service to the University, community, health system and profession.
- Plans clinical experiences for and provides direct supervision and evaluation of nursing students delivering nursing care and adjunct faculty
- Evaluates and provides documented feedback to student on level of performance based on course objectives.
- Orients and maintains current knowledge of clinical policies, procedures, and expectations
- Develops and posts written clinical assignments consistent with student's knowledge base, skill competency and individual learning needs.
- Corrects and returns assignments, clinical paperwork and other written work in a timely manner.
- Contributes to the ongoing development, implementation, and evaluation of the programs and the University.
- Keeps course coordinator informed of all student and issues and concerns and remediation of students as required or needed.

- Works with administration, staff and other faculty members to improve the overall operation of the University and student satisfaction rates.
- Participates in the implementation of the College Assessment Program, campus retention efforts, and both departmental and campus policies.
- Serves as a professional role model for other faculty, staff, and students in the area of general professionalism.
- Complies with applicable regulatory rules and standards.

**Dialysis Registered Nurse**

12/08/20 to Current

**Premiere** Indianapolis, IN

- Provides safe and effective patient care in compliance standards, policies and procedures, as well as regulations set forth by the company, state, and federal agencies.
- Report all new or unusual incidents, information, complaints, or problems.
- Teaches patients about their disease and its treatment and answers any questions.
- Promotes and assists in maintaining a safe and clean working environment in order to maintain environmental integrity.
- Prepares, organizes, and efficiently utilizes supplies and equipment to prevent waste.
- Supervise dialysis technicians.
- Administer appropriate medications during treatment and manage symptoms.

**Dialysis Registered Nurse**

12/17/19 to 1/25/2021

**Davita** Indianapolis, IN

- Provides safe and effective patient care in compliance standards, policies and procedures, as well as regulations set forth by the company, state, and federal agencies.
- Report all new or unusual incidents, information, complaints, or problems.
- Teaches patients about their disease and its treatment and answers any questions.
- Promotes and assists in maintaining a safe and clean working environment in order to maintain environmental integrity.
- Prepares, organizes, and efficiently utilizes supplies and equipment to prevent waste.
- Supervise dialysis technicians.
- Administer appropriate medications during treatment and manage symptoms.

**Full Time Nursing Instructor /Supervisor**

06/2018 to 1/28/20

**Academia School of Nursing – Columbus, OH**

- Assists in developing, planning, implementing, evaluating and modifying the total nurse curriculum
- Collaborates with other faculty to ensure the design of nursing course reflects the philosophy, organizing framework, appropriate level objectives, and curriculum flow of the program. This includes selection of required textbooks in cooperation with other faculty and completing the textbook ordering process with F.A Davies, Timby and Cengage textbook institution
- Develop course syllabi and schedules each semester, submitting for duplication according to the Academia school guidelines
- Establishes clinical rotations for students in collaboration with Academic Advisors and/instructors
- Provides or arranges for clinical orientation of new faculty, students, and clinical agencies
- Monitors academic status of students enrolled in the course and provides academic counseling of students making unsatisfactory progress. Maintains written documentation records of student counseling, and performances
- Assists the clinical liaison in representing Academia College in negotiation with other Institutions and agencies for clinical placements and scheduling of our students
- Assists with the student recruitment process

**Fulltime Faculty**

09/2017 to 06/2018

**American Institute of Alternative Medicine, Cleveland Ave – Columbus, OH**

- Teaching Pharmacology 101 course, Dosage Calculations to License Practical Nursing. Transitions of Nursing, IV Therapy, and Fundamentals of Nursing courses for the campus-based Registered Nursing Program
- Instructor duties include teaching basic math, dosage calculations and mentoring/advising students
- Assist with teaching Health/ Physical assessment to Associate Degree Nursing student and introducing simulations with manikins during assessment practice

**Instructor / Skills Lab Coordinator**

08/2017 to 12/2018

**Felbry College School of Nursing – Columbus, OH**

- Coordinated all simulation and nursing skills lab activities for the Licensed Practical and Registered Nursing programs
- Assist faculty in aligning course objectives with simulation and skills lab activities
- Assist LPN and RN faculty instructors with on-campus lab activities, including evaluating student performance of skills, managing open lab schedule and staffing, creating modules for use with the manikins or related activities, and coordinating all simulation scenarios
- Managed budget, ordering and inventory for all lab supplies and equipment

- Support faculty and instruct students on appropriate usage and maintenance of laboratory equipment
- Assist faculty with preparation, set up and clean-up of all lab activities
- Create, improve, and implement open lab process and manage labs for student access and skills practice
- Additional responsibilities include being didactic, lab, and clinical faculty for NUR106 IV Therapy/ Phlebotomy course

**Registered Nurse**

12/2014 to Current

**Eastland Care center** – Columbus, Ohio

- Managed at least 15 Skill Patients on the Unit, 25 dementia patients and 30 Long term Patient
- Work with Vents, and Trach patients, perform trach and suctioning care
- Feeding tubes, (NG- tubes, G-tube, Peg -Tube, Dob Hoff, J tube) Ileostomy, colostomy, IV,(CVC, Peripheral, PICC, Power glide)therapy, Medication administration
- Phlebotomy
- Electronic charting
- Behavior modification with mental health patients, Specimen collection, EKG's,
- Supervise RN's, LPNs and STNAs, assessment, implementation, evaluation and planning, access to care, care planning, educating, and empowering patient
- Providing resources and education patient about their health

**Registered Travel Nurse**

11/2017 to 07/2017

**MAS Medical staffing** – NH

- Travel to Health care facility under contract to provide care in Sub Acute/ Transitional Care Unit.
- Supervised team of Licensed Practical Nurses and State Tested Nursing Assistants.
- Participated in regularly scheduled multidisciplinary care conferences.

**Assisting Nursing Faculty**

06/2016 to 11/2016

**Hondros College** – Westerville, OH

- Assisting faculty with simulations labs and clinical instructor
- Clinical instructor for Medical Surgical course for a campus-based Associate Degree of Nursing Program
- Duties include practical skills mentoring, incorporation nursing values, health promotion and maintenance, nursing roles, therapeutic communication skills and competent course
- Facilitation of simulations, prep set up for simulations, proving a safe environment, communication with faculty and students concerning simulations

**Patient Care CoordinatorRN Case Manager**

03/2015 to 04/2016

**American Health Network** – Columbus, Ohio

- Providing resources and education to patient about their health

- Managing patients with two or more comorbidities, help patient navigate the healthcare system and reducing cost
- Help reduce readmission and collaborations among health disciplines

## Registered Nurse

01/2015 to 01/2016

### Select Specialty Hospital – Columbus, Ohio

- Work on medical surgical unit with ventilators, telemetry, tracheostomy, feeding tubes, (NG-tubes, G-tube, Peg -Tube, Dobhoff, J tube) ileostomy, colostomy, intravenous lines,(CVC, Peripheral, PICC, Power glide), medication administration from a pyxis systems, in-line suction, tracheostomy care and suctioning, phlebotomy, maintenance of electronic health record, specimen collection, EKG's, supervision of LPNs and STNAs, assessment, implementation, evaluation and planning, access to care, care planning, educating, and empowering patients

## Education

---

**Ph.D.:** Nursing Education

Expected in 2024

**Walden University** - Minneapolis, MN

**Master of Science:** Nursing Education

2015 - 2017

**Chamberlain College of Nursing, Highland Parkway** - Chicago, IL

**Bachelor of Science:** Nursing

2012 - 2015

**Hondros College of Nursing, Executive Pkwy** - Westerville, OH

**Associate of Applied Science:** Nursing

2010 - 2012

**Hondros College of Nursing, Executive Pkwy** - Westerville, OH

## Accomplishments

---

- Behavior modification with mental health patients, Supervise and orient new staff LPN/RN to unit floor.
- Presentations Connecting English as Second Language (ESL) students with NCLEX success.
- Presentation for Chamberlain College of Nursing MSN student Practicum Teaching Project Columbus, Ohio October 2017 Maintaining Personal Hygiene in Culturally Diverse Environment.
- Presentation to students and Faculty Felbry College of Nursing Simulation/Lab coordinator, Columbus, Ohio September 11, 2017 Using Humor in the Classroom.
- Presentation for Chamberlain College of Nursing MSN, NUR 523 Columbus, Ohio June 2017 Managing Diabetes.
- Presentation on diabetes care and management American Health Network Patient Care Coordinator BSN Columbus, Ohio July 2015 Reducing Falls in Long term Care Facility.
- Presentation and project for Hondros College of Nursing BSN Practicum Project Columbus, Ohio February 2015.

## Certifications/License

---

IV Therapy RN-389491 expired 10/31/2021 -OHIO

Registered Nurse RN69081 expired 08/11/2022 – Maine

Registered Nurse RN28257296A expired 10/31/2021 Indiana

Ohio Nurses Association 2015-Present

BLS Certified January 2020-January 2022